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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Nineteenth Annual
General Meeting of the Members of Bloom Dekor Limited
will be held on 07th August, 2010 (Saturday) at 11.00
a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at 267,
Village Oran, Tal. Prantij, Dist. Sabarkantha, to transact
the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31.03.2010 and the profit and loss
account for the period ended on 31.03.2010 and
Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Chirag Mehta
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.
'SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification(s), the following Resolution
as a Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section
269,309,314 and other applicable provisions, if
any, read with Schedule XIII of the Companies
Act, 1956 and subject to approval of Shareholders
at the ensuing General Meeting of the Company,
consent of the company be and hereby accorded
for re-appointment and revision in the
remuneration of Smt. Rupal Gupta, Executive
Director of the Company for a period of three years
with effect from 01/05/2010 for a period of 3
years on the following terms and conditions
subject to such modifications , if any, as may be
acceptable to the Board of Directors of the
Company and Smt. Rupal Gupta within the ceiling
as laid down under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956. i

1] Salary of Rs.48000/- (Rupees Forty Eight
Thousand Only) per month and House Rental
Allowarice of Rs:28800/-(Rupees Twenty Eight
Thousand Eight Hundred Only) per month with
an annual increment of 15% p.a.

2] Perquisites and Benefits: Perquisites may be
allowed in addition to salary and/or
commission or both permissible under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 but

perquisites shall be restricted to annual salary
of the appointee.”

By order of the Board

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 29.05.2010 Chairman
NOTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the
meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself and such proxy need
not be a member of the Company. Proxies in order
to be effective must reach the Registered Office
of the Company not less than 48 hours hefore the
time fixed for the Meeting.

2. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to
Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, in
respect of Item No. 4 of Notice is annexed hereto.’

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books
of the Company shatl remain closed from 3/8/2010
- to 6/08/ 2010 (both days inclusive).

4. Shareholders desirous of any information on
" records of accounts are requested to write to the
Company before 10 days of Annual General Meeting
so as to enable the Management to keep the -
information ready.

5. The copies of relevant documents can be inspected
at the Registered Office of the Company on any
working day between 11.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.

6. Members are requested: -

i) to bring the copy of the Annual Report at
the Meeting.

il) to notify any change in address to the
Company.

7. Consequent to the amendment to Section 205A of
the Companies Act,1956 and introduction of
Section 205C by the Companies (Amendment) Act,
1999, the amount of dividends remaining
unclaimed for a period of seven years is to be
transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund. Accordingty the dividend declared
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2003 will
be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund. Thereafter on transfer of the same
to Investor Protection Fund the members will not
be able ta claim the same.
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Members who have not encashed the dividend

warrants for the financial year ended 2002-2003
and /or any subsequent year are requested to write
to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent giving
necessary details.

8. Members who hold the shares in demateriatized
form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP
ID for easier identification of attendance at the
AGM.

9. Members holding the shares in physical mode are
requested to notify immediately for change of their
address and bank particulars to the Company or
its Share Transfer Agent.

AND

In case their shares are held in dematerialized
form then information should be passed on directly
to their respective Depository Participant and not
to the Company / Share Transfer Agent without
any delay.

10. The annual listing fees of all the‘Stock Exchanges
where Company’s shares are listed are generally
being paid reqularly.

11. Re-appointment of Director.

[a] At the ensuing Annual General Meeting Mr.

Chirag Mehta Director retires by rotation and

being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. The information or details
pertaining to Mr. Chirag Mehta, to be provided
in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
are furnished in the Statement on Corporate
Governance published elsewhere in this
Report.

[b] At the ensuing Annual General Meeting Smt.

Rupal Gupta, who was earlier appointed as
an Executive Director for a period of 3 years
has been hereby re-appointed for a further
period of three years at the meeting of the
board of directors held on 29/01/2010 with
effect from 01/05/2010 on the following
terms and conditions subject to such
modifications, if any as may be decided by
the members in their meeting.

1] Salary of Rs.48000/- (Rupees Forty Eight
Thousand Only) per month and House
Rental Allowance of Rs.28800/-(Rupees
Twenty Eight Thousand Eight Hundred
Only) per month with-an annual
increment of 15% p.a.

2] Perquisites and Benefits: Perquisites may
be allowed in addition to salary and/or
commission or both permissible under
the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 but perquisites shall be restricted
to annual salary of the appointee.”

The information or details pertaining to Smt.":Rupal
Gupta, to be provided in terms of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement are furnished in the Statement
on Corporate Governance published elsewhere in
this Report.

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION
173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956, IN RESPECT
OF ITEM NO. 4 OF NOTICE IS ANNEXED HERETO.

Item No. 4

Smt. Rupal Gupta, who was earlier appointed as an
Executive Director for a period of 3 years has been
hereby re-appointed for a further period of three years
at the meeting of the board of directors held on 29/
01/2010 with effect from 01/05/2010 on the following
terms and conditions subject to such modifications , if
any as may be decided by the members in their meeting.

1] Salary of Rs.48000/- (Rupees Forty Eight Thousand

Only) per month and House Rental Allowance of
Rs.28800/-(Rupees Twenty Eight Thousand Eight
Hundred Only) per month with an annual increment
of 15% p.a.

2] Perquisites and Benefits: Perquisites may be
allowed in addition to satary and/or commission
or both ‘permissible under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 but perquisites shall be
restricted to annual salary of the appointee.”

Pursuant to provisions of Section 269,309,314 and
other applicable provisions, if any read with Schedule
XIII of the Companies Act, 1956, it is necessary to
pass an ordinary resolution at the Annual General
Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company. Therefore
the present resolution has been proposed for approval
of the Shareholders.

None of the Directors except Dr. Sunil Gupta and Dr.
Ramesh Shah relatives of the appointee are concerned
or interested directly-or indirectly in the proposed
resclution.

By order of the Board

Place : Ahmedabad . Rnt
Date : 29.05.2010 Chairiman
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Dear BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED members,

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors take pleasure in presenting the Nineteenth Annual Report along' with the Audited Statement of
~ Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2010, as under:

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: (Rs. in Lacs)
' ' ' Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars . 31/03/2010 31/03/2009

. Income from operations . ' 4123.88 3392.00
Other Income 65.12 51.19
Total Expenditure . 3726.13 3063.73
TInterest . : 203.13 197.92
Profit before Amortisation, Depreciation & Prior Period Adjustment 259.74 181.54
Differed Revenue Expenses Written Off & Prior Period Adjustment 0.31 7.45
Depreciation ' ‘ 131.55 121.76
Provision for Tax -~ Current / Deferred ) 26.37 21.39
Net Profit after depreciation and tax 101.51 30.94
Profit / (Loss) brought forward ' . 623.02 592.08
Net Profit / (Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 724.53 - 623.02

Management Discussions and Analysis
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Bloom Dekor Ltd. is engaged into the manufacturing of high pressure laminate sheets used in the furniture
industry as well as interiors. The Company was mainly exporting its products till 2006-07. The growth in the local
market and the continuous strengthening of the Rupee against the USD opened new opportunities for the
company to shift focus onto the domestic markets. Domestic sales has shown a growth of 37.72% over the
previous year 08-09.

The gross turnover of the company in the year 2009-10 has shown a growth of 21.58% as compared to the
previous year which also exceeded the projections. The turnover of the company in the year 2009-10 was
Rs. 4123.88 Lacs as against Rs.3672.13 Lacs for the previous year 2008-09.

The domestic markets in India have shown tremendous up trends in demand due to a boom in the construction
industry and new design concepts emerging for sophisticated interiors. This is reason enough for the increase in
domestic laminate sales and strategic decisions taken by the management have helped in improving the top line
of the company both in the domestic and the international markets.

During the financial year under review, there had been a number of external factors adversely affecting the
performance and profitability of the Company; i.e Increase in 1) raw material cost, for chemicals like Phenol,
Methanol, Formaldehyde and Melamine due to rising crude oil prices. 2) Unfavourable exchange rates of US Dollar
and EURQ 3) Increase in both inward and outward freight costs due to high fuel prices. In addition to this,
frequent shortage of raw materials also affected the overall production and in turn, the anticipated top line of
the Company.

Despite the downturn in the economy Bloom Dekor has returned an increase of 21.58% on the top line with
better margins.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW AND DEVELOPMENTS:

Globally, the decorative laminate industry is projected to have a marginal growth. However, the domestic market
is showing a very healthy double digit growth, which appears to be sustainable for the coming decade mainly on
account of boom in the real estate markets which has put a high demand for decorative laminate sheets catering
to the interior decoration of the innumerable residential and commercial buildings sector.

At the same time, the Chinese invasion with low prices is adding pressure on the price realizations. The contribution
of Indian laminate industry to the world demand is still under utilized and offers a lot of opportunity for the
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BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED

growth in volume but the value growth is not corvespondingly high. A lot of cost control in the process will have
to be ensured to improve ROI. '

OUTLOOK & OPPORTUNITIES :
LAMINATES:

Laminate industry in India is growing at a rapid speed, in spite of many new entrants in the market. Although the
competition has increased, it has created awareness amongst the consumers and has benefited to the organized
players like Bloom. Bloom has its own standing in the market and is known as a premium brand. With the help of
versatile product range in Laminates and with two Brands, BLOOM - Simply d'front and OLIVE — value for
money, it can cater the needs of both the Trade and the Influencers. Company is poised to become a market
leader soon. The platform is ready, we just need to take off!

DOORS:

The Company's entry into door business was marked by down trend in construction industry and fierce competition
from unorganized sector. Hence, Bloom N'doors going very tough in this business. Hence, Bloom N'doors introduced
up-market, environment friendly new generation - engineered doors which found lots of interests in the market.
Many builders were interested -in using them as entrance doors due to rich and esthetic look of solid door but
value for money.

PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT

The company is poised for phenomenal growth and has also started the bmanagement restructuring process and
introduction of modern systems to ensure total professional approach to business.

RISK PERCEPTION:

Looking at the price movement of world crude oil prices, there would be noticeable variations in prices and

supply of various chemicals and raw materials. Considering the current inflation index at -0.14%, business will
tend to be good but competitive and challenging.

However, the company is determined and focused to gain momentum in growth and to improve their profit
margins substantially for the coming financial year.

For the doors division, competition will come in from cheaper doors being marketed by Chinese companies and
not to forget the growth of new companies which would be wanting to tap the huge market that exists for the
eco-friendly engineered panel doors and designer flush doors. This will induce heavy pressure on the cost control
during the manufacturing process.

INTERNAL CONTROLS & THEIR ADEQUACY:
a) Internal Audit & Inspection:
A comprehensive system of internal inspection and audit is in place in the company to monitor internal
control systems. The scope and coverage of the Audit is reviewed from time to time to make it more focused
and effective. The system of both out-sourcing and in-house audit continued during the year 2009-2010.
HUMAN RESOURCES:
During the year under review the employee attrition was minimal. The management continues its efforts in
imparting professional training to Executives and Staff members at various levels with the view to upgrade their
competence and managerial abilities. The Industrial relations in the company continued to be cordial in the year
2009-2010. i
New focus is being given to improve safety for the workers and improve awareness of work place management
through training on 5S principles.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:
The statements and observations made in this analysis are reflective of the collective opinion of the company.
Wherever possible, conservative estimates have been considered.
Certain statements in this section relating to estimates, projections and expectations may be forward looking

within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual results could differ marginally from what the
directors envisage in terms of the future performance and outlook. The factors that may affect the performance
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.of the. company will: be changes pertarmng to government policies; tariff:barriers, delays in regrstratrorrs~ changes
in local and overseas markets and the related factors there of. LT L B v 1y

FIXED DEPOSIT:

During the year under revrew, the Company has not accepted any Deposits from Public.
DIRECTORS: - oo i oo, o it o o 4 gy oo B 6 75 e s s 2t o gt

é

As «per. the: Artrrle> of: Assocratron Mr: Chrrag Mehta'retrres by rotatron bt bemg ehgrble, offers hrmself for
<reapporntment’ SR AT Yl el i . :

Coratyi )r'-“m’ﬁ

hereby state and confitm’ that

i
o

(r) In the preparattdn ot\the Annual Accounts, t,_,f"a

, (n) The Drrectors had selected such accounting- p'ohcres and apphed them consrstently, made )udgments antl
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state: _of affairs of:the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for.that-period; «:.:1, 247 r15e

. (m) The Directors had taken proper. and sufﬁcrent care ﬁor the maintenance of adequate accountrnq records in
"' “accordance with the provrsrons of the Compames Act 1956 for safeguardrng he assets 01 the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud “and other 1rregulantres

; (w) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts ona gorng concern basrs
\CORPORATE GOVERNANCE T e . N
Your Company strives to 1ncorporate the appropnate standards for corporate governance Purauant to Clausev49

iThe detarls of Conservatron of energy, Technologyr Absorptron and Forergn Exchange earnmgs and outgo as.per
:section; 217(1) (e) read, wrth Companies (Disclosure:of particulars.in the, report of Board of Drrectorsf Rules; 1988
. as amended are given in the Annexure-I forming part of this report. an ; ;

AUDITORS: s RERY § R ST

x‘:» £ . \ FEIN L
The Company’s Auditors M/s. B.T..Vora & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad will retire-at-the conglusion:of
.ensumg Annual Greneral Meetmg and offer themsetves for reappomtment

'AUDITORS’ REPORT: - oo

[ RS PE A (R

Notés forming-part.of the Accounts whrch are specrﬁcally, referred to by Audrtors i the Report are xself explanatory
and therefore do not call for any further comments. IS ALITAIN BANL

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:.

There'is. no: employee of the: company drawmg total remuneratron of-Rs.: 24,00, 000 p.avor Rs22y 00 000 prm.ias
required u/s 217:(2A) of The Companies.Act,. $956:read-with: Companies {(Particulars-of :Employées) :Rules;

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: L1n

The Directors take this-opportiinity to thank all theifvalusd Tlistomers) blsinass’ assocrates and’ vendors for therr
kind support. The Directors also record their appreciation for the sincere and- dedicated effrtsiput in: byratl the
employees at all levels for their contribution towards this performance. The co-operatidn: of:oiir previousbankers
State Bank,of-India, The Karur.Vysya Bank Ltd..and now Punjab National Bank have . been commendable.and have
‘helped us through’ the year. The Management also thanks therr share holders Gt R eI ‘.r;.: ac avas sl

ST LT L s Sapn s i e ey e ool

TSI SN, RN IR
"Plade : Ahmisdabad > o d 150 : ot
Date :729705/2010 = vy Tk cningt ey SRR MR EE I S TN T e Chmrman
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ANNEXURE TQ THE:DIRECTORS' REPORT: -

FLnEn e, ey o Seoen h B R T I e T RN T T S
Information- pursuant to the: Compames,(msclosure of pamculars inithe weport -of Board of- Dwectors) Rules, 1988‘
asiamended:y:. 1 Lhiue wiiaemnd el Be magens ol R et iarenand ant puoes e anend ool 1o wd z

i’t" So i 2 R I

(1) CONSERVATIIDN 0F ENERGY

The average (onsumptwn of Electnmty per umt of D
of productlon in the Financial Year 2009-2010.

IR sy ke STITe

doain .
,,,,,, Farda doadnnd o

(3) FOREIGN EX(HANGE EI\RNINGS AND-OUTGO:

P e

FROM T2 AT e 0 RGN s,

i : Forelgn Exchange eamned mcludmg Dlrect and Ind1rect export .

il Foreign Exchange used

FORM - A TR T SR ent. Previous
FORM FOR DISCLOSURE "0F -PARTICULARSI WITH <1+ viaser 07wy % crvand™ 4o yingll Yedr  Year
RESPECT TO CONSUMPTION OF ENERGY: 5)  Others rtzE
Current Previous (a) Gas: B
S % e, B 00 L aging ootiemYear,. o Year, 5 oaInig0ss ’Quantlty a4 e “
e in M3 NIL

(A) ;- :Pawen and.Fuel Consumption -

,‘-,11*.-:-'1),';_":Eleétricity_:= BT IRSTRITCIR A D I ERES SUNTE

a)  Purchase:

PRI Tt rUmtS L ng

TIPS T }Tota\ Amount -
(Rs.in Lacs)

sons 11847, 288 15 47 686
:;110 "-1)6. 92 93u;_. 5 RIS

Lbail s “NIL L

el aerT D

3 e Toonadrsiinen

S X {1 IR U A Y ORN

wezits (B) Consumption.per. Unit of Production.
w3 ELECTRICITY (UNITS/UNIT

L 6260 33004 (F’IFRFE’R\A?SS'ST;(’S)GNHE 1.67 1.85
P _,t" . 2,06 Lacs 4.04 Lacs
CEETE L (Total Dieselused) s L (LTS, KGS/UNIT OF PROD.) 5.66 5.89

'I"'.‘””“'M'""'""‘W*“ T FORM BT T

Cost/Unit
; T'hroﬁgh15team b5 0ot 72 :FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH -
" i"“ T Generator Unitse TN TN "'“RESPECT TO- ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH
Unit per litre of Fuel
ot /ff;it’ e o ue RESEARCH, AND, DEVELOPMENT (R&D)
29 Coal: . 1 Spec1f1c areas m wh1ch R&D .. . .
" Quantity B o ML ML is carried olt by the Compaf‘ y LN
Total Cost ) Nil Nil
- Average rate " o 3. Futu;’e- plan of act1on gt i - Nil Nil
) Lignite: - B 4, Expendlture on R & R Nil
Quantity NIL NIL (a) Capltal o Nil Nil
. Total Cost e A 2 (b) Beneﬁts denved s
verage rat _ B “above R& D™ Nil  Nil
4)  Fire Wood & Lignite : (c) ¥ action Nil Nil

e oo QALY (I0.KGS ) e 63,21,133.49,02,560... ........ w(d) Total-R- & D- expendlture TS
“ob rsrnnadetal Amolint (Rs.in! Lacs)"" +hr11156,287 D141.64 76501 By percentage GF total'tarmover ¥

Average rate/Kgs. 2.47 2.89 adaptation and innovatigny{  Nit Nil
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchanges, the Company has been incorporating a separate section on Corporate Governance for
the last few years, in its Annual Report. The Shareholders and Investars of the Company would have found the
information very informative & useful.

The Company's policies on the Corporate Governance and due compliance report on specific areas wherever
applicable for the year ended 31st March, 2010 are given hereunder divided into the following areas:-
1. Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance:- ’
The Compahy continues to commit itself to maintaining the highest standards of integrity, transparency and
accountability in all facets of its operations and to create Shareholders’ value on a sustainable basis. Bloom
believes that good Corporate Governance, with transparency and independence as its key ingredients, provides
a market-oriented framework for the running of Companies. It can ensure a proper balance between
management, board and shareholders, adequate levels of transparency, appropriate compensation schemes
and the prevention of conflict of interests.
II. Board of Directors:-
(a) Composition of the Board:
The Board of Directors of the Company comprises two Executive Directors and three Non-Executive
Directors.
(b) Board Procedure:
Board members are provided appropriate documents and information pertaining to the matters to be
considered at each Board and Committee meetings, to enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities
effectively and the Chairman and Managing Director reviews the overall performance of the Company.
Board meeting held during the financial year 2009-2010
The board of directors of the Company met five times on 30th April, 2009, 30th June, 2009, 30th July,

2009, 31st October, 2009 and 29th January, 2010. The directors’ attendance record, directorships and
committee positions are noted below:

Name of Director Position Attendance Directorships  Committee Board
at Meetings inother ~ Membership  Committee
Public of other  Chairmanship
Limited Companies of other
Companies Companies

Board 17th AGM
(out of 5) on 30/09/2009

Shri Mayur Parikh  Non-Executive 5 Yes 2 3 1
/ Independent
Director / Chairman

Dr. Sunil Gupta Managing Director Yes 1 Nil Nil

Smt. Rupal Gupta Executive / 5 Yes Nil NIL Nil
Promoter /
Executive Director

.Shri Chirag Mehta  Non-Executive / 5 Yes Nil Nil Nil
Independent
Director :

Dr. Ramesh Shah  Non-Executive / 5 NO Nil Nil Nil
Independent
Director

o

#  Excluding Directorships in Foreign Companies and those under Section 25 of the Companies Act,
1956.
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BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED

All the Directors who are on various Committees are within the permissible limits of the listing agreement.

The Directors have intimated from time to time their membership in various Committees in other
Companies.

(c) Code of Conduct:

The Company has framed a code of conduct for the members of the Board of Directors and Senior
Management personnel of the Company. The said code of conduct is available on the website of the
Company. The declaration by Dr. Sunil Gupta, Managing Director of the Company regarding compliance
by the Board members and Senior Management personnel with the said code of conduct is given as
Annexure T and Annexure II to this Report. In addition to this a separate code of conduct for dealing
in equity shares and other securities having voting rights of the Company is. also in place.

(d) Remuneration Committee:

Remuneration to executive directors has been decided based on the years of experience and contribution
made by the respective executive directors and is consistent with the existing industry practice. As
regard payment of sitting fees to non-executive directors, the same is within the limits prescribed by
the Companies Act, 1956. . The details of remuneration paid to directors during the financial year
2009-2010 Meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held on 29/01/2010

Name of the Members Chairman/Member No. of meetings attended
Shri Mayur Parikh Chairman 1
Shri Chirag Mehta Member 1
Dr. Ramesh Shah Member 1

(e) Details of sitting fees, commission and remuneration paid/payable to Directors:
The details of remuneration paid to directors during financial year 2009-2010 is mentioned below:
(i) Non-Executive Directors:

The non-executive directors are not paid any remuneration except sitting fees for attending the
meetings of the board of directors and/or committees thereof.

Name of the Directors Commission Sitting fees paid Total
‘ Payable for the year during the year
Shri Mayur Parikh ' - ‘ 17,500/- 17,500/-
Shri Chirag Mehta — 17,500/- 17,500/-
Dr. Ramesh Shah — 5,500/- 5,500/-
(ii) Executive Directors:

Dr. Sunil Gupta ** ' 26.88 Lacs

Smt. Rupal Gupta *** 5.22 Lacs

** Period of re-appointment of Managing Director . : 01/09/2008 to 31/08/2011

The Managing Director remuneration detail : Not exceeding Rs.1,40,000/- over and

above perks per month for a period of
three years w.e.f. 01/09/2008

*** Period of Reappointment of Executive Directors : 01/05/2010 to 30/04/2013

The Executive Director remuneration detail : Rs.48,000/- per month plus perquisites
of a Period of three years w.e.f. 01/05/
2010.

III. Audit Committee:
Role and terms of reference
The board terms of reference includes the following as is mandated in Clause 29 of listing agreement and
Section 292A of Companies Act, 1956:
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C1rager Ty s X wd] s

-rsuThetAuditicommittee in“detail reviewed the! following pointsi- v . :
3 ven. Management:discussion and analysistof financial: condition ‘ahd results’ ofJoperatron !
e  Statement of significant related party transactions and details of material individual transachons with

related parties which are not in the normal course of business. 7y weal Yaosho L)
Internal audrt reports relatmg to mternal control weaknesses ' | Pl

. Revrewmg, w1th the management the quarterly frnancral statements before rsubmrssron rto the board for
approval . ‘

e Revrewrng, with .the. management,)lperformange ,of,vs,ta,t;uto,ry‘,;anr

(In (A) of the hstmg agreement It consists of 3 members alt of whom including the Charrman afe mdependent
directors. The‘committée was reconstititédsduring the 'yeadr dus Tésignation Tof Shiri iAshokiGandhit Shri
v:Chirag-Mehta; newly! appdirted:-direéctor.was replaced asrmember:of the .committee in :placeof Mr. Gandhi.
The CFO and [nternal Auditor of the Company are invited to attend the meetmgs -of: the; audrt committee

Dunng the ﬁnancral year 2009 2010 the audlt commtttee met ﬁve ytrmes on 30th Apnl 2009 30th June,
-+~ 2009;-30th July--2009;- 31st- October 2009- and_729th January, 2010. The gap between—two -meetings did not
’* exceed four months ¢ ' s noted below:- A BT 3

el 3

T” "J‘Name of the’ Members ,’ “ “”““'“"”"'“"“"““““*"Chmrman/Member ~——---No. of meetmgs attended
n.u(r Shn Mayur Parikh Chairman . L 5
3. Spri Chirag Mehta, Member il e el r.\.<5

Dr. Ramesh Shah Member 5.

All the members of the Audit Committee are Non-executive Directors. All the members of Audn Commrttee
are financially literate and one member is Having vast experience in the field o “finandial management

expertise and other in these related matterss. ¢ Cwinng b b ol
IV. Disclosures: ™\ n: 2000057 11 s HE ponpE s M L FeREGGue  Fo e T
i ‘(") Subsidiary Compames 5k Balan a0r srinenss e inand urins i ey

RETY .Ther(ompany does not have any subsidiary unit.
(n) Thete ‘aratfio “materially s1gmﬁcant related party transactions entered into hy the Company with the
Prornoters, Directors; or.the’ Management -their,Relatives, etc. thatr may_ have potentral conflrct wrth the

tl i ‘) Chite
‘ Mj VIR lare mterested 15 placed before the Board regularly for its apfaroval

Tran‘.actrons wrth related partres are disclosed in notes to the accounts in this Annual Report.
(ii) Al pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive Directors vis-3-vis the Company have
been disclosed in the notes forming parts of the Accounts. e
. (w) Management Discussion and Analysrs forms part of the Drrectors Report to the
U5 30T 3R cudés discssion on matters' a5 requiredfunder-thet provrsrons of Clause’ 49 oft
wrth Stock Exchanges s i

1
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—— » .BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED
(v) No Penalties or strictures have been imposed on thié:Company! by Stockt Exchanges- or SEBI'oF' any
statutory authority-on any matter rélated.to capital markets during the:last three years;
(vi) Profile of directors seeking re-appointment NS

263w Details of Directors seeking re-appointment:at;the ensuing-Annual General: Meetmg ﬁxed Satiurday.07th

August, 2010 are given hereunder:- RIS VR I SR SR R BT I VA

Name of Director Chirag Mehta I s EDT

Date of appointment ~ " "7 “24.10.2008 L
-+ - - Expertise in specific Functional areas -~ -~----Finance, accountmg & adm1mstratron senior
e e e e . Professional_iwith. diverse mdustry experience. Proven
R TANT D L SN AT AN L S ATE I AR ;_'1'.:} " ,; ab1hty tosimprove operatiors, impact business growth

1. .and maximize profits through achieyements in finance
., Management, costbreductlons strategrc planning,
' 1mproved ‘internal Ccontrols and productrvrty

1mpr0vements Strong qualrﬁcatrons in general
management business -planning, systems.technology
Tt e T T “design & implementation and staff development/
e e S i e e s e e -leadership. He will be contnbutmg to the pohcy making
e of the orgahization. '+
List of other Directorships held excludin‘gé " He'is not a Director in' any ‘other Company
foreign companies. Companies under LE =5
P15, ySection 25. 0F the Companies Act, /1956 & o= #2510 33670 wrd i et an oDy e e 0
and Private Companies
Chairman/Member of the committees cf He is not a Charrman/Member ‘of Commlttee of any
¢ =tu;:-the: Board: of-othert Compames in which{ other. Company.: .+ v i ooy wmos o

jeoabzhefshe is.a Director il

ol
N

V. Sharesholders’ /Investors Gnevance Comm1ttee
Terms of reference R
The'board ferms of reference’ mcludes the fotlowmg "

(1) Redressal of shareholder and mvestors complamts mcludmg but not t1m1ted to transfer of shares and
issue of duplicate share certificates, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of: declared-.dividénds,"

etc. and . T S S D

(2) Monitoring transfers, transmissions, dematenahzatron rematenahzatron sphttmg and consohdatmn

of shares issued by the Company e s
IR CINTRUR W T
Composition, meetings and attendance : ns
Shareholders Grievance Committee of the Company consrsts of three directors out of wh1ch the chairman is

3 non executrve mdependent d1rector and other two ‘members are executive directors of the Company.

Dunng the financial year 2009- 2010 the shareholders grrevance commlttee met four times on 30th June
2009, 30th July, 2009, 31st 0ctober 2009 and 29th January, 20107 The' attendance of the members is

mentioned below:- Ao benb ot oy Wl By Do 1

Name of the Members**'™> /00" F o, 2.0 Charrman/Member ""No‘."'of‘me'etings‘ attended
Dr. Ramesh Shah ) \ )' ' ‘ Charrman L

Dr. Sunil Gupta e L l ' Member L 4

Smt. Rupal Gupta e T T Ty b A

A ,-,,1.2,, T
During the year ended 31st March 2010 7 (Seven) investor complamts/quenes were received and as on 31st
- March 2010 there were no complamts/quenes pending reply. There were no’ share transfers pendmg for
v reg1strat1on for' more than 30 days as'on the sard date : E
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VI. Name, designation of the Compliance Officer:
Mr. Rajkumar Chaudhary, Manager (Admn.) is the Compliance Officer of the Company.
VII. Compliance Certificate:

Compliance Certificate for Corporate Governance from Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2009-
2010 is given as Annexure to this Report. :

VIII. General Body Meetings:
(a) The details of General Meetings held in last three years are as under:-
(i) Annual General Meeting:
AGM Date Time Venue

16th  22/09/2007 11.00 a.m.  Regd. Off.: 267, Oran, Tal. Prantij, N.H.8, Dist. Sabarkantha

17th  06/09/2008 11.00 a.m.  Regd. Off.: 267, Oran, Tal. Prantij, N.H.8, Dist. Sabarkantha

18th  30/09/2009 11.00 a.m. Regd. Off.: 267, Oran, Tal. Prantij, N.H.8, Dist. Sabarkantha -

(b) Whether any special resolutions passed in the previous three AGMs:
Yes, details of which are given hereunder:-

Date Matter

22/09/2007 Re-appointment of Executive Director
06/09/2008  Re-appointment of Managing Director
' 30/09,/2009 Nill
(c) Whether any special resolution was passed last year through postal ballot / details of voting pattern?
NO
IX. Means of Communication:

i) Which newspapers normally published in The Company has published quarterly results in
: The News Line (English) and Chanakya (Gujarati),
both at Ahmedabad.

il)  Any web site, where displayed whether it www.bloomdekor.com
also disptays official News release and Code of Conduct of the Company disptayed on
presentations made to Inst. Investors/analysts. the website.

X. General Shareholder Information:
(a) Annual General Meeting to be held

Day : Saturday

Date 1 7th Day of August, 2010

Time 1 11.00 a.m.

Venue :  Registered Office of the Company at 267, Oran, Tal. Prantij,

N.H.8, Dist. Sabarkantha, North Gujarat-383 205.
(b) Financial Calendar for 2010-2011 .
Financial year ¢ 1st April to 31st March

First Quarterly Results : On or before 15th August, 2010

Second Quarterly Results :  On or before 15th November, 2010

Third Quarterly Results : On or before 15th February, 2011
Audited Yearly Results for the : On or before end of May 2011 '

Year ended 31st March 2011
Annual General Meeting for the , :
year 2009-2010 :  In accordance with Section 166 of Companies Act, 1956
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BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED

(c) Date of Book Closure : : -From 03/08/2010 to 06/08/2010 2010 (both days
inclusive).

(d) Dividend payment date ¢ Not Applicable

(e) Listing on Stock Exchanges 1 The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at the following

Stock Exchanges:-
(i) Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, MUMBAI-
400 001.

Note: Listing fees have been paid to the Stock Exchanges
and Securities Depository for the year 2010-2011.

() Stock/Company/Secun'fy/Common Code : Bombay Stock Exchange Limited : 526225
National Securities Depository Limited : 253C
Central Depository Services (India) Limited : 1790
(g) Market Price Data :  The details of monthly highest and lowest closing

quotations of the equity shares of the Company at the
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited during the financial year
2009-2010 are as under:-

Quotation at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

Month High Low
April, 2009 7.45 6.11
May, 2009 . 11.81 7.82
June, 2009 11.65 10.46
July, 2009 12.00 10.90
August, 2009 11.75 10.21
September, 2009 12.78 . 10.98
October, 2009 13.50 9.82
November, 2009 14.17 9.92
December, 2009 14.29 10.85
January, 2010 16.50 13.00
February, 2010 14.99 12.15
March, 2010 14.55 12.02
(h) Registrar and Transfer Agents v : M/s. Purva Sharegistry India Pvt.Ltd.
(Share Transfer and Communication Unit : Bloom Dekor Limited
regarding Share Certificates, Dividends Mr. Rajesh Shah, Director
and Change of Address) 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt., J.R. Boricha Marg,Lower Parel

(East), MUMBAI-400 011
Tel: +91-22-2301 6761/2301 8261Fax : +91-22-2301'2517
E-mail : busicomp@vsnl.com

(i) Share Transfer System :  Share Transfers are registered and returned within a period
’ of 30 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are
clear in all respects. Executives of the Company have been
authorised to approve transfers in additions to the
Committee.
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Distribution of Shareholding

Sr. No. of Equity Shares held No. of No. of Percentage of
No. Folios Shares Shareholding
1 1 to 500 2889 4,23,434 7.06
2 501 to 1000 162 1,37,825 2.3
3 1001 to 2000 94/ 1,49,989 2.5
4 2001 to 3000 24 60,992 1.02
5 3001 to 4000 17 58,863 0.98
6 4001 to 5000 17 78,829 1.31
7 5001 to 10000 22 1,44,408 2.41
8 10001 & above 39 49,45,660 82.43
Total 3264 60,00,000 100
(k) Shareholding Pattern as at 31st March, 2010:
Sr. Category No. of Percentage No. of Percentage of
No. Folios of Folios Shares Held Shareholding
1 Promoters 11 0.34 17,18,395 28.64
2 Resident Individuals 3133 95.98 22,19,166 36.99
3 Private Corporate Bodies 45 1.38 9,99,639 16.66
4 Financial Institutions 0 0 0
5 Nationalised Banks, 0 0 0
Government, Insurance
Companies and Mutual Fund
6. Fils 0 0 0 0
7. NRIs and OCBs 75 2.3 1062800 17.71
8 GDRs 0 0 0 0
Total 3264 100 60,00,000 100

(l) Dematerialization of Equity Shares

(m) Plant (Manufacturing Units)

(n) Address for Correspondence for any query

(o) Non-Mandatory Requirements
1. The Board

More than 92.20% of total equity share capital is held in
Demaetrialized form with NSDL and CDSL.

BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED

267, Village Oran, Taluka Prantij, N.H. 8, Dist. Sabarkantha,
North Gujarat - 383 205

M/s. Purva Sharegistry India Pvt.Ltd.

Unit : Bloom Dekor Limited

9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt., J.R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel
(East), MUMBAI-400 011

Tel: +91-22-2301 6761/2301 8261 Fax : +91-22- 2301 2517
E-mail : busicomp@vsnl.com

(a) An office for the use of the Chairman is made available whenever required.

(b) At present there is no policy fixing the tenure of Independent Directors.

2. Remuneration Committee

The Company has two Whole-time Directors on the Board whose appointments and remuneration
have been fixed by the Board in terms of resolution passed by the members.
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BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED
3. Shareholders’ Rights :
Half yearly financial results including summary of significant events during the last six months are
presently not being sent ta shareholders of the Company. ’
4. Audit Qualifications
There are no qualifications in the Auditor’s report on the financial statements to be Shareholders
of the Company.
5. Training of the Board Members .
There is no formal policy at present for training of the Board members of the Company as the
members of the Board are eminent and experienced professionals.
6.- Mechanism for evaluating non-executive board members
There is no formal mechanism existing at present for performance evaluahon of non-executive
directors.
7. Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has not established any formal whistle blower policy.
The above report has been placed before the Board at its meeting held on 29.05.2010 and the
same was approved.
ANNEXURE
DECLARATION
1, Dr. Sunil Gupta, Managing Director of Bloom Dekor Limited, hereby declare that as on 31st March, 2010, all the
Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed comptiance to the Code of Conduct laid down by
the Company. .
For Bloom Dekor Limited
Sd/-
Dr. Sunil Gupta
Managing Director

CERTIFICATE
To the members of BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions. of Corporate Governance by Bloom Dekor Limited, for the year
ended 31st March 2010, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock
exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the respon51b111ty of the management. Our examination
has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of the certificate of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations
made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance in Clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have to state that
based on the report given by the Registrars of the Company to the Investor Grievance Committee as on 31st March
2010, there were no investor grievances remaining unattended/pending for more than 30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

for B.T. VORA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

B.T. Vora

Proprietor

Date : 29.05.2010 Member No.13046
Place : Ahmedabad FRN No.123652W
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To the Members of
BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED.

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ‘Bloom Dekor Limited’, as at 31stMarch, 2010 and also the Profit
and Loss Account and the Cash Flow statement for the year ended on thal date annexed thereto. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alse includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the C(impanies (Auditor’= Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we annex hereto a statement on the matters spemﬁed in paragraphs
4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet the profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow statement dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of account; )

d) Inouropinion, Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement comply with the Accounting Standards
referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, except (1) to the extent of non provision of
excise duty on finished goods not cleared from the factory and corresponding equivalent amount not
considered in valuation of inventories as stated in Note No. B) 7(1) of schedule 19. However, this has
no impact on the profit for the year.

e) On the basis of written representation received from the directors, as on 31/03/2010 and taken on record by
the board of directors. We report that none of the director is disqualified as on 31st March, 2010 from being
appointed as director in terms of clause (g) of Section 274(1) of the Companies Act, 1956;

f)  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts subject to the remarks in Para d) above, read together with Significant. Accounting Policies, and
Notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, In the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

i) in case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2010;
ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

i) in case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

for B.T. VORA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

B.T. Vora
Proprietor
Date : 29.05.2010 Member No.13046
Place : Ahmedabad FRN No0.123652W
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BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED
ANNEXURE

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date on
the accounts of Bloom Dekor Limited for the year ended March 31, 2010)

1. Fixed Assets:

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantltatwe details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) Al fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year, but there is a
reqular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of it’s asset. As informed to us, no material discrepancies were not1ced on such
verification.

¢) In our opinion, the Company has not disposed of substantial part of fixcd assets during the year and
the going concern status of the Company is not affected.

2. Inventories:

a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year at year-end by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relatlon
to the size of the company and nature of its business.

¢) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the records of inventory, the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to the book records were not
material and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

3. Loans taken / granted:

a) The Company has not granted loans to any companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Consequently, requirements of clauses
(iii.a) to (iii.d) of paragraph 4 of the order are not applicable;

b) The Company had taken loan from two party covered in the Register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956, aggregating to Rs.0.52 Lakhs. The maximum amount involved was Rs.4.27
Lacs.

¢)  This is interest free deposit. In our opinion, other terms and conditions of this loan taken were not
prima facie prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

d) The term of repayment is not stipulated.
4. Internal Control:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we
have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness in internal controls.

5. Transactions entered in the register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956. '

a) According to the-information and explanation given to us, we are of the opinion that the company has_
entered all the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of Companies Act,
1956.
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Based on the information and explanations given to us, it is our opinion that these transactions have
been made at prima facie reasonable prices, having regard to the prevailing market prices at the
relevant time and certain (ot sale or second sale, if any, are at market available rate.

6. Public Deposit:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted

any deposits from the public within meaning of section 58A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions. of

the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed thereunder.
7. Internal Audit:

In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with.the size and nature of its

business.

8. (ost Records:

To the best of our knowledge and according to information given to us, the central government has not

prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1d) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of the

activities carried on by the company.
9. Statutory Dues: o
a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Income-tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and other
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respectvof the aforesaid
dues were outstanding as at 31stMarch 2010, for a period of more than six months from the date of
becoming payable.
b) According to information and explanation giveh to us, and the records examined by us, the particulars
of dues of value added tax, excise duty and Income Tax which have not been deposited on account of
any dispute, are as under
Sr.  Name of Nature Financial Forum where Appeal by Amount
No. the statute of dues Year dispute is pending in lacs
1 Incame Tax Income tax 1996-97 ITAT Company 12.17
Act, 1961

2 Income Tax Income tax 2000-01 High Court Company 56.00
Act, 1961

3 Income Tax Income tax 2001-02 High Court Company 69.72
Act, 1961 ’

4 Income Tax Income tax 2002-03 ITAT Company 6.50
Act, 1961

5 Income Tax Income tax 2003-04 CIT (A) Company 287
Act, 1961

6  Gujarat Sales Tax Sales Tax 1998-1999 Sales Tax Tribunal Company 1.57

7  Gujarat Sales Tax Sales Tax  2000-01 Sales Tax Tribunal Company ) 2.65

8  Gujarat Sales Tax Sales Tax  2004-05 Commissioner- Appeal Company 3.70

9  Gujarat Sales Tax Sales Tax  2005-06 Commissioner- Appeal Company 2.28
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Accumulated losses:

The company has no accumulated losses as at 31st March, 2010 and it has not incurred any cash losses in
the financial year ended on that date or in the immediately preceding financial year.

11. Repayment default:
Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanation given to us, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks.
12. Loans and Advances:
According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted loans and advances on
the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 4 (xii) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.
13. Chit Fund etc: - -
The provisions of aﬁy- Special Statute applicable to chit fund, nidhi or mutual benefit fund/societies are not
applicable to the Company.
14. Trading in Shares etc: ‘
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or trading in shares,
securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the Company.
15. Guarantee for other:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of
guarantee given by the Company for loans taken by other from bank and financial institutions is prima facie,
not prejudicial to the interests of the Company.
16. Term Loans:
To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation given to us, term
loans availed by the Company were, prima facie, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for
which the loans were obtained.
17. Sources and Application of Fund:
According to the information and explanation given to us, and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for the purpose of
long term investment.
18. Preferential Allotment:
The Company has not made preferential allotment of equity share during the year under Audit.
19. Issue of Debentures:
The company has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, the provision of clause 4 {xix) of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable to the company.
20. Public Issue:
The Company has not raised money by any public issues during the year and, hence, the question of disclosure
and verification of end use of such money does not arise.
21. Fraud:
To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year.
for B.T. VORA & (0.
Chartered Accountants
B.T. Vora
Proprietor
Date : 29.05.2010 Member No.13046
Place : Ahmedabad FRN No.123652W
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

Particulars Schedule As at 31.03.2010(Rs.) As at 31.03.2009(Rs.)
Sources Of Funds :
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 1 60,000,000 60,000,000
Reserve & Surplus 2 103,073,198 92,922,466
163,073,198 152,922,466
Loan Fund :
Secured Loan 3 144,437,276 135,411,109
Unsecured Loans 4 5,877,150 2,927,150
150,314,426 138,338,259
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 17,267,944 14,730,954
Total ......... 330,655,568 305,991,679
Application Of Funds :
Fixed Assets
Gross Block 5 270,353,620 251,015,668
Less : Depreciation 114,454,051 103,236,424
Net Block 155,899,569 147,779,244
Investments 6 16,700 16,700
Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Inventories 7 175,368,592 143,207,470
Sundry Debtors 8 81,651,705 60,702,440
Cash & Bank Balances 9 8,109,475 6,089,166
Loans & Advances 10 29,957,523 31,100,687
) 295,087,294 241,099,763
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions
Current Liabilities 11 119,747,360 82,543,082
Provisions 12 600,635 360,946
] 120,347,995 82,904,028
Net Working Capital 174,739,299 158,195,735
Total ......... 330,655,568 305,991,679
Significant Accounting Policies And 19
Notes On Accounts.
As per our report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board

For, B. T. VORA & C0.

Chartered Accountants DR. SUNIL GUPTA Managing Director
B.T. VORA

Proprietor MRS. RUPAL GUPTA Director

Membership No. 13046

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 29.05.2010 Date : 29.05.2010
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

Particulars Schedule 2009-2010 (Rs.) 2008-2009 (Rs.)
Sales
Domestic Market 345,072,386 260,494,820
International Market 114,770,693 123,095,840
Gross Sales 459,843,079 383,590,660
Less : Captive Consumption 4,004,160 —
Less : Excise Duty / VAT / CST 43,450,668 44,390,791
Net Sales 412,388,251 339,199,869
Other Income 13 6,512,080 5,118,673
Increase / (Decrease) In Stock At Close 14 26,951,009 3,535,749 ,
33,463,089 8,654,422
Total Income 445,851,340 347,854,291
Less : Expenditures
Purchase For Resale 1,532,205
Raw Materials Consumption 15 284,405,674 216,233,813
Manufacturing Expenses 16 76,326,065 56,568,784
Administrative, Selling & Distribution Exp. 17 38,832,028 35,573,113
Finance/Interest Charges 18 20,313,051 19,792,324
Total 419,876,818 329,700,238
Profit Before Depriciation & Prior Period Adj. 25,974,522 18,154,053
Depreciation 13,154,893 12,176,380
Profit/(Loss) Before Extra-Ordinary Items 12,819,629 5,977,673
Add/(Less) Prior Period Adjustment (30,924) (744,449)
Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation 12,788,705 5,233,224
Provision For Taxation - Current - Mat 1,905,573 565,732
- Deferred Tax Liability / Assets 2,536,990 1,969,503
- Fringe Benefit Tax 240,000
- Mat Credit Entitlement (1,905,573) (565,732)
- Wealth Tax 2,623 16,800
Short / (Excess) Provision Of Taxation W/Off 98,360 (87,497)
2,637,973 2,138,806
Profit / (Loss) After Taxation 10,150,732 3,094,418
Balance Brought Forward 62,302,299 59,207,881
Profit Available For Appropriation 72,453,031 62,302,299
Proposed Dividend — —
Dividend Tax — —
Balance Carried Forward 72,453,031 62,302,299
72,453,031 62,302,299
Earning Per Share 19
Basic And Diluted 1.69 0.52

As per our report: of even date.
For, B. T. VORA & CO.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants DR. SUNIL GUPTA Managing Director
B. T. VORA

Proprietor MRS. RUPAL GUPTA Director
Membership No. 13046

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 29.05.2010 Date

1 29.05.2010
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

Particulars

As at
31/03/2010
Amount (Rs.)

As at
31/03/2009
Amount (Rs.)

SCHEDULE - I
SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
6250000 Equity Shares Of Rs.10/-Each

Issued
60,00,000 Equity Shares Of Rs.10/- Each

Total

Subscribed
60,00,000 Equity Shares Of Rs.10/- Each

Total

Paid-Up
60,00,000 Equity Shares Of Rs.10/- Each

SCHEDULE - II
RESERVE & SURPLUS

General Reserve

Capital Reserve

State Subsidy

Share Premium

Profit And Loss Account

SCHEDULE - III
SECURED LOANS

Hire Purchase Finance For Vehicles

Term Loans From Banks And NBFC

Working Cabital From State Bank Of India
Working Capital From Karur Vysya Bank Ltd.
Working Capital From Punjab National Bank
G.T.F Bill Purchase

Notes: Working Capital / Term Loans :

62,500,000

62,500,000
60,000,000 60,000,000
60,000,000 60,000,000
60,000,000 60,000,000
60,000,000 60,000,000
60,000,000 60,000,000

..60,000,000 60,000,000

4,378,577 4,378,577
7,986,890 7,986,890
1,500,000 1,500,000
16,754,700 16,754,700
72,453,031 62,302,299
103,073,198 92,922,466
2,342,704 326,852
30,964,419 34,656,811
3,197,582 41,216,529
489,446 58,553,332
107,443,125 —
— 657,585
144,437,276 135,411,109

1) Term Loan taken for S.5.Press Mould is secured by equitable mortgage (exclusively First Charge) of 5.S.Prees Moulds.

2)  Pari passu first charge over the immovable property bearing Land Block no.267, 268 & 269 at Village : Oran together,
with construction of industrial premises thereon and plant & machinery, fixture & fittings purchased or to be purchased

out of the Term Loan for Engineered door frames & Shutters project.
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BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED

3)  Working Capital Loans from State Bank of India and The Karur Vysya Bank Ltd are secured by way of first charge ranking
pari passu with each other by hypothecation of all present and future goods, book debts and all other movable assets of
the Company including documents of titles to the goods, outstanding monies, receivables including receivables by way
of cash assistance and/or cash incentives under the cash incentive scheme or any other schemes, claims including
claims by way of refund of customs/excise duty under the duty drawback credit scheme or any other scheme,
bills,invoices,documents, contracts, insurance policies, guarantees, engagements, securities, investments, future machinery
belonging to or in the possession or under the control of the company whereever lying, stored and kept whether in
possession of the company or of the bank or of any third party whether in India or elsewhere throughout the world
including all such goods, other movable assets as may in course of shipment transit and personal guarantee of directors.
The Same is also secured by creation fo joint charges of both bankers on immovable praperties of the compnay by
equitable mortgage of property situated at block no.267, 268 & 269 at village Oran more specifically descirbed in point
(2) above. During the year facilities in the form of Fund base, Non-Fund base and term loans from consortium of State
Bank of India and the Karur Vysya Bank were closed and the same were availed from Punjab National Bank. The financial
assistance from Punjab National bank is secured by Hypothecation of movable assets presently. The company is in
process of releasing documents of mortgage of immovable properties from the Stat Bank of India and The Karur Vsya

Bank and charge will be created on said immovable properties of the company in favour of Punjab National Bank.

As at As at
31/03/2010 31/03/2009
Particulars . Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
SCHEDULE - 1V ’
UNSECURED LOANS .
DEPOSITS FROM DIRECTORS (Interest Free) 52,150 427,150
Deposit From C & F / Dealers 5,825,000 2,500,000
Total ......... 5,877,150 2,927,150
SCHEDULE - 5
FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NETBLOCK
Name of Fixed Asset Original ~ Additions  Deduction/ Total Upto  Provided Deduction Total As on As on
Value as on  during the  Adjustment Value  31/3/2009  during the Adjustment ~ 31/3/2010 31/3/2010  31/3/2009
01/04/2009 year  during the  31/3/2010 year
year
Land 548,324 - — 54832 - - - - 548,324 548,324
Site Development 3,610,901 - — 3,610,901 627,915 58,858 - 686,773 2,924,128 2,982,986
Factory Bulding 39,977,542 599,087 — 40,576,629 9,433,590 1,347,836 — 10,781,426 29,795,203 30,543,952
Staff Quarters 1,284,971 - - 1,289,971 262,294 21,027 - 283,321 1,006,650 1,027,677
Plant & Machinery 17,643,084 7,467,485 486,860 84,623,704 34,818,436 6,170,571 252,780 40,736,234 43,887,469 42,824,648
Plant & Machinery - 95% 25,937,421 - 3,017 25,005,346 24,647,070 — 35473 24331597 1,213,746 1,290,351
5.5.Press Moulds 74,020,104 10,076,427 — 84,096,531 22,762,379 3,557,181 — 26,313,560 57,776,970 51,257,725
Electric Installation 6,913,341 - 122,69 6,790,647 1,675,004 322,55 — 1,997,650 4,792,996 5238247
Lab.Equipment 821,684 - - 821,684 332,717 39,030 - 371,807 . 449,876 488,907
Office Equipment 1,658,696 245,698 - 1,904,3% 585,424 299,624 - 885,047 1,019,345 1,073,212
Office Equipment - 95% 2,325,951 - — 2,325,951 2,209,653 - — 2,209,653 116,297 116,298
Furniture & Fixture 6,457,782 - — 6,457,782 2,150,013 408,778 — 2,558,790 3,898,992 4,307,769
Furniture & Fixture - 95% 1,558 — - 1,558 1,481 - - 1,481 1 n
Air Conditioners 1,683,112 - — 1,683,112 461,738 79,948 - 541,686 1,141,426 1,221,374
Air Conditioners - 95% 4,229 - - 4,229 4,018 - - 4,018 A 11
Vehicals 6,845,942 3,209,443 743,615 9,311,770 2,340,281 829,443 607,693 2,562,032 6,749,738 4,505,661
Vehicals - 95% 854,150 - 801,384 52,766 811,443 - T61315 50,128 2,638 42,707
E.Treatment Plant 421,882, - - 421,882 112,803 20,039 - 132,843 289,039 309,079
Capital Work In Progress
Office Fumiture - 226,442 - 226,442 - - - - 226,442 -
Total 251,015,668 21,824,582 2,486,630 270,353,620 103,236,426 13,154,890 1,937,269 114,454,051 155,899,568 147,779,245
Previous Year 239,767,093 63,434,339 52,185,758 251,005,668 91,060,029 16,125,983 3,949,602 103,236,424 147,779,244 148,707,055
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Particulars

As at
31/03/2010
Amount (Rs.)

As at
31/03/2009
Amount (Rs.)

SCHEDULE - VI
INVESTMENTS

Unquoted
Investment In Gov.Security
Share Of Nutan Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.

SCHEDULE - VII
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

Stock At Close (At Lower Of Cost Or Market Value)
(As Taken, Valued And Certified By The Managment)

Raw -Materials

Raw Materials At Port

Traded Goods Stock

Stock In Process

Finished Goods

Finished oods-Consignment Agent
Packing Materials

Stores

Stock Lying At Job Work Party

Fire Wood & Lignite

Product Folder & Advertise Articals

Total

SCHEDULE - VIII ’
SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured But Considered Good)

Debts Outstanding For A Period Exceeding Six Months

Domestic Sales (Including Debts Rs.923075/- Due By

A Company Wherein Directors Are Interested (P.Y.1278054/-)
Export Sales

Considered Doubtful

Debts Outstanding For A Period Below Six Months

Domestic Sales (Inctuding Debts Rs.10592392/- Due By
A Company Wherein Directors Are Interested (P.Y.12852190/-)

Export Sales

Total

5,500 5,500
11,200 11,200
16,700 16,700
80,265,235 72,000,555
4,239,453 5,389,767
— 1,844,711
8,553,661 12,118,638
46,888,286 39,417,500
29,949,348 6,904,148
901,672 1,123,427
2,672,535 2,056,321
566,172 - 358,776
174,650 234,746
1,157,580 1,758,881
175,368,592 143,207,470
3,991,554 4,321,364
4,064,864 2,310,812
2,140,848 1,693,482
58,208,614 38,708,464
13,245,825 13,668,318

181,651,705 60,702,440
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As at As at
31/03/2010 31/03/2009
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Particulars

SCHEDULE - IX
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash On Hand 156,480 224,697
Bank Balance With SBI 289,386 318,579
Bank Balance With UTI 787,921 656,927
Bank Balance With KVB 552 552
Bank Balance With BOB 168 -1,127
Fixed Deposit Account (L/C Margin Money) 6,480,324 4,395,906
Unpaid Dividend Accounts 394,644 491,379
8,109,475 6,089,166
Total ......... 265,129,771 209,999,076
SCHEDULE - X
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advances Recoverabte In Cash or In Kind Or For Value To Be Received 2,382,667 450,335
Advances For Capital Goods 1,532,272 794,618
Deposits 3,972,460 2,633,933
Advances Paid To Suppliers 1,242,221 726,864
Interest Free Loans To Employees 65,185 144,966
Advances To Staff For Expenses 38,853 23,038
Income Tax Paid 3,596,190 3,292,287
VAT/CST Refund Receivable 268,188 359,520
Modvat Benefits Receivable 1,774,611 3,208,477
Export Benefits Receivable 14,807,707 19,201,793
Prepaid Expenses 277,170 264,859
Total ......... 29,957,523 31,100,687
SCHEDULE - XI
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors For Capital Goods - 7,014,749 2,945,826
Creditors For Imported Raw Materials 28,065,379 26,371,385
Creditors For Indigenous Raw Materials 60,774,815 30,765,020
Creditors For Expenses 15,677,478 13,512,161
Statutory Dues 1,492,886 1,981,919
Unpaid Expenses: 4,021,202 2,846,098
Other Liabilities 21,794 22,103
Advances Received From Customers 2,289,413 3,616,161
Unpaid Dividend 389,644 482,409
Total ... 119,747,360 82,543,082,
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Particulars

As at
31/03/2010
Amount (Rs.)

As at
31/03/2009
Amount (Rs.)

SCHEDULE - XII
PROVISION

Provision For Welth Tax

Provision For Gratuity

SCHEDULE - XIII
OTHER INCOME

Misc.Sales

Charges For Credit Given To Customer
Excess/Short Provision W/Off
Income From C & F .

Interest Received

Profit On Sale Of Assets

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
Share Dividend

Service Tax Credited On Expehses
Insurance Claim

Credit/Debit Balance W/Off

Totanl: .........

SCHEDULE - XIV

INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN STOCK AT CLOSE

Closing Stocks
Finished Goods

Finished Goods(Consingment Agent)

Traded Goods Stock
Stock In Process

Total
‘Less:Opening Stocks
Finished Goods

Finished Goods{Consingment Agent)

Stock In Process
Total

Total .......us

2,623 16,800
598,012 344,146
600,635 360,946

1,487,525 862,513
- 1,187,864

3,597 31,270
240,896 94,665
568,276 700,942
370,134 —

3,478,620 —

1,680 - 1,680

- 2,212,065

7,336 —

354,017 27,674

6,512,080 5,118,673
46,888,286 39,417,500
29,949,348 6,904,148
- 1,844,711
8,553,661 12,118,638
85,391,205 60,284,997
39,417,500 45,860,125
6,904,148 3,822,381
12,118,638 7,066,742
58,440,286 56,749,248
26,951,009 3,535,749
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31-03-2010
Amount (Rs.)

BLOOM DEKOR LIMITED

31-03-2009
Amount (Rs.)

SCHEDULE - XV

RAW MATERIALS CONSUMPTION

Raw Materials Consumed 275,478,541 203,980,140
Custom Duty, Clearing & Forwarding 9,716,295 10,441,989
285,194,836 214,422,129
Add: Export Beneﬁt Adjustment (Net) 3,214,998 1,811,684
Less : Captive Consumption 4,004,160 —
Total ......... 284,405,674 216,233,813
SCHEDULE - XVI
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Door Designing Charges 274,072 —
Excise Duty On Stock Out 4,803,159 1,738,423
Factory Expenses 125,742 157,412
Freight (Others) 443,007 130,127
Insurance 596,713 558,349
Licence Fee 110,726 449,654
Other Manufacturing Expenses 280,005 272,572
Packing Material 7,705,993 5,884,503
Power & Fuel 26,690,538 23,469,660
Printing On Papers 2,494,517 1,700,174
Provident Fund 716,539 477,760
Repairs To Factory Building 170,716 57,038
Repairs To Plant & Machinery 2,055,693 841,994
Salaries,Wages & Allowances 26,433,235 ;19,054,249
Security Service Charges 300,840 323,853
Stores Consumption 3,124,570 1,453,016
Total ......... 76,326,065 56,568,784
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31-03-2010
Amount (Rs.)

31-03-2009
Amount (Rs.)

SCHEDULE - XVII

ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Advertisment & Product Folder Articals
Audjtor’s Remuneration

Bad Debts

Bank Documentation Stamping Charges
Cash Discount

Commission On Domestic Sales
Commission On Export Sales
Commission On Purchase

Computer & Internet

Conveyance

Credit Rating Charges

Director's Remuneration

Director’s Sitting Fees

Discount & Claims

Donation

ECGC Premium

Electricity Exp A/C

Recruitment Expense

Excise / Service Tax Assessment Expense
Exhibition Exps.

Export Clearing & Forwarding

Foreign Currency Fluctuation

Foreign Travelling

Freight Outward

Staff & Workers” Welfare

Gift Expenses

Gratuity & Other Employee Benefit
150 / ISI Trademark

Legal, Filling & Listing Fees

Loss On Forward Contract

Loss On Sale Of Assets

7,500,601
70,000
315,000
860,525
685,377

3,356,486

314,347
137,728
49,581
110,450
107,989
3,210,200
40,500
885,948

5,515 .

204,547
286,190
6,666
516,703
624,385
4,119,922
721,427
2,824,346
430,807
40,576
297,922
275,656
146,442
1,312,101
54,492

5,284,129
60,000
86,723
139,280
584,661
93,542
61,220
151,321
2,933,779
82,000
293,742
12,000
238,073
224,494
209,632
138,493
4,997,067
7,851,938
698,088
679,923
403,060
86,723
471,672
223,504
58,057

3,201,561
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Office & Misc Exp

Other Administrative Expenses
Postage & Courier

Professional Fees

Printing & Stationery

Rent,Rates & Taxes

Repairs & Maintanance Exp.(Office)
Repairs To Others

Sales Promotion Exp.
Sponsership Expenses

Telephone & Fax

Travelling

Turnover Discount

VAT Assesment Expenses

Vehicals Running & Maintainance

Web Site Charges

SCHEDULE - XVIII
FINANCE CHARGES

Bank Charges
Interest On Buyers Credit

Interest To Bank

Interest On Term Loan A/C (SS Press Moulds)

Interest On Term Loan A/C (Door)
Charges To G.T.F

Interest On Deposit

Interest To Others

Interest On Car Loan

. 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
184,072 282,556
418,226 427,728
316,416 486,758
920,995 577,980
398,811 378,559
2,497,485 1,235,491
47,700 33,730
18,855 50,342
263,550 174,855
25,000 147,522
1,056,454 800,726
1,647,415 1,022,948
29,709 102,360
123,292 33,588
1,108,537 553,290
263,083 —
38,832,028 35,573,113
4,195,044 3,238,292
185,913 313,617
10,487,795 10,228,415
393,774 630,706
3,664,547 3,130,844
1,586 1,180,227
582,121 113,833
539,393 886,050
262,878 70,340
20,313,051 19,792,324
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SCHEDULE: XIX nDi0E
A) ) SIGNIFICANI’ A('COUNTING POLICIES

. Basis of Accountmg

!\‘ sedld & surity

. The accompanymg financial statements are prepared in accordance wrth Indran Generally Accepted

pag ¢ These accountmg;pohcres have been consistently applied. Vot 8 i
‘2”,7 Use of Estlmates s

iR [a}

The preparatwon of ﬁnancral statements in conformity with general accepted Account(lng/ .tlandards
UET.L% requires Management to make estimates and assumption that afféét'the reported afodnts-of asséts and
¢ 1o liabilities at the{ date of financial statements and the results of operations during, the reportmg period
end. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current avents and

e\ T actions, actual'résiilts could differ from these estimates. Actual results could differfrom:those estimates.
> Fixed Assets: 5+ geasgqild o ogd

. The Fixed Assets are stated at the cost of acquisition including inward frerght dutres & taxes and other
P incidental expenses less refundable duties, taxes and depreciation.

Ui Borrowing €osts'attributable to acquisition / construction of fixed assets, if any, are capitalizedas per
i;.- the policy insnote. (13) below.

nuonet avana”

Inventories ey
a) Frmshed Goods are valued at tower of cost or net realisable value. Cost 1ncludes rmatenal labour

N en e

NN and difect ovérhéads and proportion of manufacturing overheads based on:orimal:operatirig capatity.
- b) Stock in:process is valued at cost. o e A S g
e e C).—.RABW Material,.Packing Material, Stores & Fire wood/Lignite are valued at cost rnclusrve of Frerght
& mcrdentalrexpenses Cost is arrived at on FIFO Basis and is net of modvat credit and, Jinput VAT.
...4).. Stock lyrng at C & F Agent is valued at cost plus excise, packing, freight and octroi, if any. '

5. Foreign Currency Transactions:

The transactrons in foreign currencies, which are not settled up to the date of bél‘nc

translated into rupees at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the balance shiéet!
+%.3E 5 Any gains or losses on-account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translationis recognized
in the Profit and %955 Account except in cases where they relate to the acqursrtron of qu)al:fymg fixed
© assets covered tnder AS - 16, in which case they are adjusted to the carrying’ cost'of such assets.

5 LExcise & CastomtDuty: Ang? of

ari00g a)  Excisedutycliability accruing on manufacture is accounted.foras;and.when;the liability for.payment
arrses under the Central Excise Act, 1944. Excise duty on ﬁmshed goods lyrnq in the factory

PRIy L) .
RS L trateal

MU S premisesiafid in‘the bonded warehouses is not accrued and it accountéd. et «0

viv.itra)  Customeduty on goods lying in bonded warehouse/port is accounted at the time of payment on
removaL of ggods from the bonded warehouse/port. sioansl 10 fagrein]
v $iengsld nl fowesind
These accountmg polrcres have no impact on profit of the company.

7;.? ~ VAT, Excise- duty &‘ Service Tax:
Tt VAT, excisetduty. & Service Tax payablé and modvat receivable are accountedron the basis:ofiréturn

reen o SUbmitted.. Additional liabilities if any on assessment/audit objections shall be provided /paid as and

#.# suv when the assessment;is completed.

.. 8« Retirement Benefits:, .

a) Provident Fund and Employee’s Deposit Linked Insurance(EDLI) are defined contribution scheme
and the contnbutrons are charged to proﬁt & loss account of the year when the contribution to

i) of jagraind

. igiat
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. BLOOM.DEKOR LIMITED
s o) o-therespective-funds arefdue. There aré'rior other: obhgatlons other than-the" contnbutlon payable

1

[T A to:the rESpectlve,funds B P P TRt SRRt A S P S TS IR PP RV I ST IR+ S PR

b) Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obhgatlon and is provided for on the Basw of an actuanal
valuation done using projected unit credit method. f" . b

e c) 13 Actuarial ‘gainrand: losses are recogmzed in Profit'& Loss. account‘r'h. SR

g As per views 'of the" management fedve encashment provrsmn is not reqmred’ o acotint 'of compames
0y y
-t own Léave fileskhence Veave éhcashmént to employees are'not prov1ded ind shall be accounted as and

Ty A

when paid, if any. SRR
0.9.7. Sales & Purchase5°.f‘ AR PU O S SRR S A U TN
- ) Domeshc Sale IV B ST R ORI SR Y S X PRI ISR a.'“ oot
Sales are recogmzed on dlspafch of goods by the company K a‘\ i c_ludes excrse dutles and are net

iart

T

" of goods rétuned and CST/VAT. ~" " o
b) Export Sales: -

Export ; sale is recognized on receipt of bill of lading and is accounted,on negot1at1on of, document
with the ankers-as per the foreign exchange rates prevailing on' the date of negotiation.

‘c) Purchases

<.-1f e

Purchase, of Raw Materials and Stores are accounted net of recewable modvat and VAT

d) Expenses Cogd
Expenses are accounted net of Serv1ce tax pard on vaxnous expenses Whereas earher 1t was accounted
gross(mcluswe of service tax paid) and credit of service tax pa1d was shown 1n other mcome This
change has no effect on profit / Loss of the year. Tt b b P

Ay T T P N TR TP I FRTIE

' 10. Prior Penod 1tems e
N Slgmﬁcant items of income and expenditure, which are relatmg to pnor accountmg penod are accounted
PR in the Profittand Loss account, under the head prior year adjustments and thé expendituré’& income
which are not material pertaining to prior period, are showniunder thé respectwe ‘heads‘of accounts in
5% r the Profit &-LossiAccount. B
~ »11. Depreciation: e b i
vz »>  Depreciation on;the fixed assets is provided at the rates and in the manner spec1ﬁed in: Schedule X1V of
the Companies Act, 1956, on straight-line method. The deprecxatlon on Plant.and Machmery is provided
on three shifts basis. s - :
12. Events Occumng after Balance Sheet Date: . _ et e i

Events occurring after the date of Balance Sheet are consrdered up to the date of adoptlon of the

O accounts where material. P A e

.., 13. Borrowing Costs: e :“("’, .
Borrowing Costs including Foreign Exchange Fluctuation for quahfymg assets mcurred 1n relatlon to the
acqu1srtlon construchon of assets are cap1tahzed as'a part of ‘the cost of such assets up to the date
when such'assets are put to use. Other’ Borrowmg costs are charged as an expense m the year in-Wwhich
these are incurred. I T

14 Taxatwn

Cpra,

1 .~‘ PR Dt et T e

l':f

[V

, ompany Deferred tax assetsdnd habﬂmes are’ recogmzed for future tax consequences
attnb}utable to the ‘timing’ difference that 'reslit betweer the proﬁt offered for income tax and the
profits as per the financial statements. Deferred tax assets and’ liabilitids ‘are Méasured as per the tax
25 rates/laws'that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet'dates

~ape

"15. Contingent Liabilities and Assets : SRR PRI
+2 S (ontingent liability is recognised and provided for when the company has present obligation as a result
='is © . of pastievents and it is probable that an.outflow of resources will be required to settte the obligations

and of which a reliable estimate can be made. Contmgent hablhty is d1sclosed in notes torthe accounts
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16.

17.

in case if obligation is disputed and the possibility of an outflow of resources is remote. Contingent
assets are not recognised untit the realisation of Income is virtually certain as per views of the
management.

Segment Reporting :

The Company is primarily engaged in business of furnishing and construction material, which is governed
by the same set of risk and returns. Hence, there is only one primary segment. The said treatment is in
accordance with the principal enunciated in Accounting Standard (AS-17) on Segment Reporting.
Impairment :

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, if there is any indication of
impairment base on internal/external factor. An impairment loss is recongnised whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceed it recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is, grater of asset’s net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value.

B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ) 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Rs.in Lacs Rs.in Lacs
1. Contingent liabilities not provided for
a) Letter of Lredit opened for import of Raw materials 279.93 238.79
b) Letter of Credit opened for indigenous Raw material 40.00 19.00
c) Sales bills discounted With Bankers 18.05 199.70
d) Letter of Credit for Capital Goods 32.60 30.85
e) Income tax demand disputed in appeals 173.10 214.48
f)  Gujarat Sales Tax disputed in appelas 10.20 10.20
g) Insurance claim ‘ 20.41 20.41
2. Value of Imports (on CIF Basis)
a) Raw material 989.81 892.94
b) Traded Goods NIL 15.92
¢) Capital goods 63.47 49.87
d) Stores (Consumables) 16.98 8.14
3. Earnings in Foreign Exchange
a) Export of Goods calculated on F.0.B. Basis 1097.85 1201.68
4. Expenditure in foreign currency in respect of:
a) Foreign Travelling ’ 5.81 9.25
b) Commission of Export Sales 3.14 NIL
c) Interest for late payment to suppliers 3.56 0.70
5. Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on NIL 28.63
capital account and not provided for (Net of advance)
6. Remuneration to Directors
a) During the year the company has inadequate profit as such managerial remuneration paid in
accordance with Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956 to the managing director and executive
director as under: As such computation of Net Profit in accordance with Section 198 of the Companies
Act, 1956 is not workout.
Salary : 30.72 28.20
Other Perquisites 1.38 1.14
32.10 29.34
7. The figures of the previous year have been regrouped wherever, necessary so as to make it comparable
with those of current year.
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8. (1) Excise duty on finished goods not cleared from the factory estimated Rs.48.29 Lacs (Previous year
Rs. 32.48 Lacs) have not been provided and corresponding equivalent amount have not been
considered in valuation of inventories. However the said liabilities if accounted for, would not

have any impact on the profit for the year.

9. The company has accounted Rs.1,48,07,707/- (P.Y.Rs. 1,92,01,793/-) as export benefit receivable and
outstanding as on 31-03-2010 in terms of duty. free import of Raw materials on the basis of advance
licences, DFRC and DEPB received/receivable against export sale of the company as accepted, ascertained
and estimated realizable benefit on accrual basis, the realisation of said benefit is dependent on the

utilisation thereof, custom duty rate and exchange rate.
10. Details of Licensed, Installed Capacity and Actual Production.
Laminate Plant :
Licensed Capacity
Installed Capacity

31.03.2010

Not Applicable

1470000 sheets

(43.76 lakh sq.mtrs.)

1049906 sheets

(31.25 lakh sg.mtrs.)
{Approximately)

(Exclusive of Non Standard Cut pieces)

Actual Production

Door Plant :
Licensed Capacity
Installed Capacity

Not Applicable
90000

Doors and Frames
Actual Production

31.03.2009

Not Applicable
1470000 sheets
(43.76 lakh sg.mtrs.)
800350 sheets
(23.83 lakh sq.mtrs.)
(Approximately)

Not Applicable
90000
Doors and Frames

5824 Doors and Frames 170 Doors and Frames

11. Profit/ Loss on sale of Raw material has not been segregated in showing the consumption thereof (i.e.

Consumption is net of sale of Raw material )

12. The company has not reconciled the balances with various parties appearing under grouping of sundry
debtors, loans & advances and sundry creditors. Hence impact of such reconciliation, if any, is not

ascertained.
13. Payments to Auditors includes the following :

PARTICULARS 31.03.2010 31.03.2009

Audit Fees 60,000 50,000

Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000

Taxation 43,000 42,500

VAT / VAT Audit 81,120 —

Other Services 16,479 15,000
210,599 117,500

14. In the absence of any intimation from vendors regarding status of their registration under “Micro,
Smatl & Medium Enterprise Development Act,2006”, the company is unable to comply with the disclosure

requirement to be made under the said act.

15. In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’ issued by the ICAI, the
company has accounted for deferred taxes during the year. The deferred tax Assets/Liabilities for the
year ended on March 31, 2010 amounting to Rs.25.37 lakhs has been also credited/debited to Revenue.

Following is the major component of deferred tax liability/Assets.

Deferred Tax Liability/Assets

Current year

Upto 31.03.2009

Deferred Tax Liability 18,087,655 16,884,739
Difference between books and Tax Depreciation

Deferred Tax Assets ‘ 819,711 2,153,785
Brought forward Unabsorbed Depreciation / set off of b/f losses

Net Deferred Tax Liability 17,267,944 14,730,954
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o1 ovProvision for Taxations (MAT): Rs:19:06:takhs. (P.Y:Rs:5.66:lakhs) has:been made .in this.accounts.as per .
sw-o Cuel theorelated provisions :contained .in the Income Tax-Act,. 1961 and Rs 19.06 lakhs is:shown as “MAT
: Credit Receivable” under.Loans:& Advancesy+ coiooageenn > g ab o proei® )

The Company has recognised MAT Credit Asset of Rs.28.76 Lacs (1ncludmg Rs.10:21 Lacs till previous
- ¢ ryear): whrch '¢dn bé'recovered, based-on:the provisions of Section'115JAA of the IncomeTax Act,1961.

L 'The ‘management based on/the présént trend of profitability and'also the futire profitability projections,
s of the-view thatthere’ Walild-be- sufﬁcrent taxable mcome in foreseeable future whrch Wwillf enable the
' Gompany-to utilise MAT Credit’ Asset. Dlrarai i b Ghoach

16. Consumption of Raw material and spare parts I

The values of consumptron of RaWw material and spare parts fof mdrgenous and lmported 1§’ not futnished
separately as separate records thereof are not maintained. R :

17 In the opinion of the Board any of the current assets, and {oans and advances Has'a value on reahsatron
1n the ordmary course of‘the busmess at least equal to the amount at which-théy are ‘stated.

18 Relaterl Party Transactlons ;.

HRTEIRTHIR T FRTEREA

(Rs:in Lacs)

S 1,-\)

Related party - Description of transaction Payment Payment

31 03.201012°31.03.2009
‘ Remuneration S96.88 24.39
- Remuneration & Perquisite " ShGE g% 4.95

as executive director
Office rent , 9. 03 4.44

o1 Shars Tridérd (84, Company iinwhiich™ Salle of Goods™ 4 " e :‘ W"'6'9_8.Q9 i ""'7‘\'20.34
, M.D.is Drrector ‘ R EER T \ IEARNS I FAER O N IO PR RYE A
- 19.. Segment Informatlon ,‘ 1 33 &' ,w’ ALyt A ] i
a) Primary Segment - Business Segment Lanintasas

The company manufactures and sales laminated sheets'and-wooden:-engineered-door:whichtbelong
to the same’product group of furnishing and construction material. The product:has the same risks
and returns, which are predominantly governed by market conditions, namely demand.and supply

position. Thus there is only one identifiable reportable segment. oy b

Secondary Segment - Geographical Segment i

Particulars Domestic He ‘Exportr 159 Total
W S
Caerr o mce ae: 2009-10 2009-10 " 2009-10
BRN . geg‘ment revenue by geographical area based on g 297617558 114770693 412388251
- Lo geogra Fncal locatron customers RS 2008- 09 ' :09 ! 2608-09

PO S AR IR I UG 3oty el

216104029 j 123095840 339199869

NN

[T

s A RIS Lo T SRR

" 31 03‘2010 e ':~"_-

IERT
N W EORA O

t_;‘i ,20. Particulars-of’ earmng per share.. ;v-':;: canh
HREE 'Partuulars’ RRE ol

Net Pr oﬁt/(Loss) ot they year after pnor year and )
extra ordinary items & after tax’ Rs ). SiE

. Nominal Valie Pef Share(Rs ‘)
Earmng F’er Share bas1c and diluted(Rs.)

T3'£” " T - "'iy}iﬁkukéﬁuﬁééhﬁbf;éﬁ{d
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22. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS: ' St N G

et L ?v')

"2)

- RS .
evd TNl

e e
cud el

MO

g,
NS 23
ni
LTIYND
<r. /.\:1
ki “'S" N

MRTINEN

ELINNHT
QEAAEr Y

+Defined” Contribution PLaAs. :; Contribution to” Provident Fund of Rs. 7.17 lacs’ (PY .78 Lacs) is
recognised under the head of Provrdent Fund’ in,Profit and Loss Account.. e
~DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN = GRATUITY =~ = - ~== ==+ = - mm s ““f"

Consequent upon adopt1on of Accounting Standard on ”Employee Beneﬁt" (AS - 15) (Revised
2005) issued by the Inétitute of Chartered Accountants of Ind1a as requrred by the Standards, the

following disclosures‘are made : ;. oo v ) Ty g
R 4 A el BRTES £1i7 10809 1+ 09-10
A" " The amounts récognised:in statement of:Profit & Loss -«vi - /i fompne?

.. Account are-as follows :; 1, . L I

..... e e il

" Defined Beneﬁt Plan - Gratulty -
“ Currant servrce cost R

T

147,359 - 207,365

“Interest cost " zeig LY 96;5414) 3% 101,195
Expected Return. On Plan Assets el and ut b 64,900, -75,373
_.Net Actuanal (Gam)/Loss e ' 251 381 20,679
Y+t Amount included-under the ‘head gratuity expenses 430,381 ¢F 253,866
‘B The dinoiinit récdgnised i Balatice Sheet : et ()
Present value of the funded obligation _ 1,264,941 77" 471,353,377
“Less : Fair Value'of<plan assets - i 920579574 755,365
. Net liability inclided under'the head provision for'gratuity \344.1461 d 598,012
€~ 3t Changes in thé présent valug-ofithe define:benefit IER
- -~ obligatiopsrepresentingreconciliation of opening.and .x: - i i 5 oo
.., .Closing balance thereof are as follows . ) T
“ ' present valte of obhgatlons as°at beginning of year 1,206,763 1,264,941
7217 Interest Cost” vt Toonk A0 96,541 101,195
<, Lurrent Service: Cost SRS oY 147,359 207,365
Beneﬁts Pard . -437 103 -_240,803
Actuarial (G&in) 7-Loss on obligations 251,381 20,679
Present value of ‘obligations as at end of yéar 1, 264 941 "t 1,353,377
D Changes i’ the fair value of the plan assets : PRI
Opemng Fair. Valug‘of Plan_Assets, - 1,085,340 920,795
" Expected’ Retuirm on Plan Assvts ﬁ 64,900 75,373
Contributions o 207,658 5 o=y 0
. Benefitspaid 437,103 °7 7' -240,803
“woidActuarial (Gain)/ Loss onplan‘assets  “€* Comestinies 0
$2"3Closing Fair Valtié of Plan Assets i wendd ciening Q795 755,365
E "“Expected ‘tontribution to define"benefit plan“for the year 3441467 598,012
°F v Insurer Managed: Finds (Life'{rsurance Corporation-of-Ifidia), »Iv100% e
¢ +1;The overall expected rate-of-return on assets is determined TANE]

, ‘based on the market pnces preva1l1ng on that date, applicable
“" tothe penod over which the’ obhgatlon is to'be settled. There ‘
“<l e has beentsignificant charige'in the expectéd rate of return g o]
on assetstdue-to:the improved stock scenario. T

i

G The principat.actuarial assemption at the:Balance Sheet date
Discount Rate. "y i
__Salary Escalahon - R

anza; Mortahty Tabler v ﬁ

ROZRTR RS M

Crmin LIC(1994-96)
Ultimate”
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23, Details Of Raw Materials

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Unit Qty. Rs. Qty. Rs.
(A) Opening Stocks
Base Paper Kgs. 247053 48064810 251181 45661923
Barrier Paper/Tissue Paper Kgs. 14662 2050928 26407 3022481
Kraft Paper Kgs. 383844 15212143 355472 11129427
Formal Dyhyde / Methanol Kgs. 169106 1394753 90275 1327835
Phenol Kgs. 59835 2184871 17909 1334930
P.P. Film Kgs. 1625 3324840 1418 162656
Melamine Kgs. 22845 1424206 34975 2364124
Others (Inluding Alu. Foil) 5937257 1796108
Total ....... 898969 79593809 777637 66799484
(B) Purchase
Base Paper Kgs. 374677 63092975 276527 40621043
Barrier Paper/Tissue Paper Kgs. 81056 7089140 32147 3685676
Kraft Paper Kgs. 3242386 87614450 2358447 61732203
Formal Dyhyde / Methanol Kgs. 3916328 28173374 3356125 28475862
Phenol Kgs. 778018 50935386 672115 45062460
P.P. Film Kgs. 22540 2462408 13557 4440443
Melamine” Kgs. 326050 20519279 271000 19071065
Wood CFT 2186 1874831
Flush Door Sq.Mt 11210 4786709
Others (Intuding Alu. Foil) 10402880 11841003
8754451 276951431 6979918 214929755
(C) Consumption
Base Paper Kgs. 364898 61661421 280655 38218155
Barrier Paper/Tissue Paper Kgs. 70171 6028257 43892 4657229
Kraft Paper Kgs. 2968437 82583808 2330075 57649488
Formal Dyhyde / Methanol Kgs. 4036511 29156537 3277294 28408945
Phenol Kgs. 822197 51748035 630189 44212519
P.P. Film Kgs. 21938 2396169 13350 1278259
Melamine Kgs. - 306070 20600020 283130 20010982
Woad CFT 1286 1254072
Flush Door Sq.Mt 8685 3690676
Others (Inluding Alu. Faoil) 12355385 7699853
Total ...... 8600192 271474380 6858585 202135430
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Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Unit Qty. Rs. Qty. Rs.
(D) Closing Stock

Base Paper Kgs. 256832 49496364 247053 48064810
Barrier Paper/Tissue Paper Kgs. 25547 3111811 14662 2050928
Kraft Paper Kgs. 657793 20242784 383844 15212143
Formal Dyhyde / Methanol Kgs. 48923 411590 169106 1394753
Phenol Kgs. 15656 1372222 59835 2184871
P.P. Film Kgs. 2227 3391080 1625 3324840
Melamine Kgs. i 42825 1343465 22845 1424206
Wood CFT 900 620759

Flush Door Sq.Mt 2525 1096033

Others (Inluding Alu. Foil) 3984752 5937257
Total ...... 1053228 85070860 898969 79593809

Note : Purchase And Consumption Do Not Include Capitive Consumption Of Rs. 40,04,160/-
The Above Referred Closing Stocks Of Raw Materials Include Following Stocks Of Raw Material

Lying At Port / C.W.C & Goods In Transit

Base Paper
Kraft Paper
Phenol
Melamine
Methanot

Total ......

Kgs.
Kgs.
Kgs.
Kgs.
Kgs.

54 34344 11956 1439916
147612 3740134 - -
380 32975 51610 1831196
32000 432000 20000 1218655
100000 900000

180046 4239453 183566 5389767

The Above Referred Closing Stocks Of Raw Materials Include Following Stocks Of Raw Material .
Lying At Job Work (Out Side Of The Factory)

Base Paper
Tissue Paper
Barrier Paper

Total ......
. 24) Details Of Finished Goods

Kgs.
Kgs.
Kgs.

3238.1 351465.35 2332 223408
270 27086.4

1770 187620 1101 135368

5278 566172 3433 358776

Decorative & QOther Laminated Sheets Of Different Thickness, Size & Grades

Particulars UNITS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
A. Opening Stock Nos. 137684 168334
B. Production Nos. 1049906 800350
C. Sales Nos. - 1012378 831000
D. Closing Stock Nos. 175212 137684

Signature To Schedule 1 To 19 Forming Part Of Balance Sheet And Profit And Loss Account.

As per our report of even date.
For, B. T. VORA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

B. T. VORA

Proprietor

Membership No. 13046
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 29.05.2010

For and on behalf of the Board

DR. SUNIL GUPTA Managing Director

MRS. RUPAL GUPTA Director

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 29.05.2010
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Additional Information as required under Part IV of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956.
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profxle

I. Registration Details
Registration No. 17341
' State Code’ 4
Balarice Sheet Date 31.03.2010
II. Capital Raised During the Year
Public Issue NIL
Rights Issue NIL
Bonus Share NIL
Private Placement NIL
III. Positions of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds
Total Liabilities : 330655568
Total Assets 330655568
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Paid- up Capital 60000000
Reserves and Surplus 103073198
Secured Loans 144437276
Unsecured Loans 5877150
Deferred Tax Liabilities 17267944
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Net Fixed Assets 15589959
Investments 16700
Net Current Assets 174739299
Accumulated Losses 0
IV. Performance of the Company
Total Income 445851340
Total Expenditure 433062635
Net profit for the Year 12788705
Provision for Income Tax/FBT 100983
Provision for Deferred Tax Assets- C.Y. 2536990
Net Profit after Tax 10150732
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 1.69
Dividend Rate (%) : 0
V. Generic Names of Principal Products/Services of the Company
Ttems Code No. : 44129900
Product Description : Decorative Laminated Sheets and Wooden Doors
’ For and on behalf of the Board
DR. SUNIL GUPTA Managing Director
MRS. RUPAL GUPTA Director
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 29.05.2010
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit/(Loss) before Taxation and Exceptional Items 12788705 5233224
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 13154893 12176380
Interest Expenses 16116421 15438591
Interest Income (568276)- (700942)
Bad Debts & Irrecoverable Advances 315000 86723
Credit/Debit Balance W/Off. (354017) (27674)
Loss on Fixed Assets 54492 0
Profit on Sale of Assets (370134) 0
28348379 26973078
Operating Proft before 41137084 32266302
working capital changes
Adjustment for :
Inventories (32161122) (15856450)
Trade Receivables (20973032) 13808130
Loans & Advances 1143164 (715830)
Other Liabilities 37467734  (14523256) (26517357) (2928i1507)
Cash Generated from Operations 26613828 2924795
Less : Wealth Tax Paid 16910
Less : Inco’me Tax Paid 100983 714794
Cash Flow before exceptional items 26512845 2193091
Exceptional Items :
Bad Debts & Irrecoverable Advances (315000) (86723)
Credit Balance W/off. 354017 39017 27674 (59049)
Net Cash from Operating Activities - A 26551862 2134042
39
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B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net)
Sale of Fixed Assets

Profit on Sale of Asset

Loss on Fixed Assets

Sale of Investments

Net Cash from Investing Activities - B

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings (Net)
Interest paid

Interest Income

Increase / (Decrease) in Working Capital Loan

Increase / (Decrease) in Unsecured Loan

Increase in Share capital and Share Premium

Dividend Paid

Net Cash used in Financing Activities - C

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 01.04.2009

(Opening Balance)

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31.03.2010

(Closing Balance)

(21824578)
549361
370134
(54492)

0

(1676540)
(16116421)
568276
10702707
12950000
0

0

31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Rupees Rupees

(11248578)

0

0

0
(20959575) « {11248578)

19486181

(15438591)

700942

6960664

3491613

1375000
(3571978) 6575809
2020309 . (2538727)
6089166 8627893
8109475 6089166

As per our report of even date.
For, B. T. VORA & CO.
. Chartered Accountants |

B. T. VORA

Proprietor
Membership No. 13046
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 29.05.2010

For and on behalf of the Board

DR. SUNIL GUPTA Managing Director
MRS. RUPAL GUPTA _ Director

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 29.05.2010
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2/F, sumel, s g highway, thaltej, shmedabad - 380 059, india

tel : +91-79-26841916 /17 fax: +91--79 -2684 1914

|uminut.es@bloomdek'or.com
www.bloomdekor.com
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